
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 7/22/2011 2:38:40 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Final QFRs 

Yes, thanks. 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Final QFRs 
Importance: High 

Gary - I take it you have seen the language right below. 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 12:14 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: Final QFRs 
Importance: High 

Stuart and Dave - attached are the final QFRs that the AG has cleared. I've sent this to OLA. Here's the 
response to the question I believe you discussed this morning. 

Deputy Attorney General's Office  

Questions: 

When and how did any official in the Deputy Attorney General's office first become aware of 
Operation Fast and Furious or the strategy of "allowlind the transfer offirearms to continue to 
take place in order to further the investigation"? Please provide a detailed answer for each 
official in that office. 
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<< File: DOJ AG QFRs 37-53 - FINAL FOR SUBMISSION (22JUL11).docx >> 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 12:02 PM 
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: QFRs 

The AG is OK with the QFRs 

DOJ-FF-51765 



From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: QFRs 

Attached is the "final" document with changes in redline. Please let me know if you have further changes. 

MA3nica 

« File: DOJ AG QFRs 37-53 - FINAL (22JUL11).docx >> 
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